## **Barbee Family Reunion Minutes**

## October 2, 2016

The Barbee Family Reunion met at Richlands Baptist Church in Richlands, North Carolina on October 2, 2016 with approximately 60 people in attendance. President Anne Shout welcomed and thanked the Joseph Charles and Martha Lauria Barbee Families for hosting the event. Tommy Barbee blessed the food and everyone enjoyed a feast prepared by the Barbee clan.

Following dinner, Anne conducted the business portion of the meeting. Minutes were read by secretary Ann Davis and approved.

Lisa Barbee gave a treasurer's report for Michelle Rowe that we have a balance of \$914 in First Citizens Bank. The 2015 reunion collected \$279. Shirley Bryan was paid \$30 for gift card prizes, Leonard Wiggins was paid \$60 for paper products, and the host family was reimbursed \$180. The report stated that Kevin Barbee is keeping the Barbee cemetery sprayed and he needs to be reimbursed for his expense. No action was taken.

Ann read from Ecclesiastes 3 in remembrance of those who had passed away during the year. They were recognized with the lighting of a candle by a family member.

- Gerald Wood Barbee age 79 of Jacksonville died December 13, 2015 Gerald was the son of Bernace G. Barbee and Ruth Wood Barbee. He is survived by his brother Kenneth and his wife Charlotte, and a host of nieces and nephews.
- Kelly Reid Barbee was born October 16, 1954 and died September 29, 2016. He was the son of Ormond and Catherine Barbee. He is survived by his mother, his wife Darlene, daughters Sarah Barbee Erreca and Kelly Barbee Barber, and 5 grandchildren: Abigail, Charlotte, CJ, Aubrey, and Marian, brothers Kenneth, Craig, and Neil and many nieces and nephews. He is preceded in death by his father Ormond.
- Virginia Anne Baysden died September 7, 2016.

Anne recognized the oldest in attendance was Helen Boyette and the youngest was Felicity Springle. Sula Barbee Parks Hicks came the farthest from Birmingham, Alabama.

A time of sharing Barbee memorabilia followed. Anne shared a Martha Jane Barbee's wheel used to wind yarn and her wedding slipper. All remarked how tiny her foot was. Alisa Boyette Ortman shared genealogy information and pictures she had gathered.

Secretary Ann Davis collected the following contact information for each family.

William Minter Barbee – Robert Barbee – robertbarbee @charter.net; Anne Barbee Houston annebhouston@hotmail.com

Thomas Ferman Barbee – Virgil Shaw peggyshaw@embarqmail.coom

Joseph Charles Barbee – Susan Pridgen susanmpridgen@gmail.com

Martha Lauria Barbee – Anne Schout – anneschout@gmail.com

Delor Kate Barbee – Earlene Padgett 910-455-3105 and Geraldine Patton 910-358-3302

Cader Gordon Barbee – Susan Thomas susanthomas1247@gmail.com

Baxter Bayard Barbee - Shirley Bryan 218 Barbee Rd, Maysville, NC

Several family members have family information. From the Joseph Charles family, Daniel Corbett, 701 Caison Loop Rd, Winnabow, NC 28474 <a href="mailto:rmelifr@aol.com">rmelifr@aol.com</a> has pictures and Eva Barbee Corbett, 693 Caison Loop Rd, SE, Winnabow, NC 28479 has genealogy information.

Anne Shout announced that Leonard Wiggins was planning a trip to Chapel Hill to view the property owned by Christopher Barbee that was donated to the University of North Carolina and other sites related to the Barbee family. She took information of all those interested so that they could be contacted.

Officers remain the same: president is Anne Schout, treasurer is Michelle Rowe, secretary is Ann Davis, and historian is Ervin Morton.

There was no further business discussed and the meeting was adjourned.